

# MOHAMMAD ASIF

- +91-9808251681
- asifansari9888@gmail.com
- New Delhi, India



## RECOGNITIONS

**The Employee of The Month** – I have received multiple Employee of The Month recognition by performing the best in the team for accuracy and Quality parameters.

- Appreciated by business and various stakeholders for extraordinary partnership.

## SKILLS

- Advance knowledge of Auto CAD
- Advance knowledge of Revit
- Basic knowledge of MS Office

## EDUCATION

- B.Tech in Civil Engineering From IFTM University in 2018, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh (INDIA)
- Senior Secondary from U.P. Board Allahabad in 2013

## HOBBIES

- Travelling and Hiking
- Playing sports like Cricket
- Reading

### **Projects Executed of University**

- Have done many personal projects while studying.
- Residential Building planning and execution of the project.
- Executed Commercial projects on my own.

## PROFILE

A lifetime learner with exposure to 2D AutoCAD Drafting, Site bill measurements and bill checking experience for 5 years, looking forward to moving onto more challenging roles and processes with better growth and learning opportunities in the field of Billing and Construction.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **INNOVATIVE ARCHITECTS (MORADABAD) JUNE 2018 – MAY 2020**

#### AutoCAD Draftsman: -

- Assisted clients and vendors with 2D floor planning, proficient in site measurements and bill checking.
- Bill formatting and certificate making for civil, electric, plumbing, all servicing, all finish works and procurements.

### **H. TECH ARCHITECTS (NEW DELHI) JUNE 2020 – MAY 2022**

- Project Name: - Malvinder Singh Regency
- Role: -Site Supervisor
- Location: - 27-B Prithviraj Road, New Delhi.

### **IFAD CONTRACTORS COMPANY (Saudi Arabia) JUNE 2022 – AUG 2024**

#### Project Name: - Tatweer Building Company

- Role: - Billing cum Site Engineer

#### Project Name: - Taif Entertainment Complex

- Role: - Quantity Surveyor, Assisted in tenderers in the calculation of construction costs for their tender and BOQ's.

### **Key Achievements**

- Mentored new team members during onboarding.
- Pilot Project involvement in bungalow.
- Residential and commercial buildings.